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If you are searching for some clarifications about the rules, let's have a look at these FAQs.

[image: image80.png]


These are official and checked by Mr Richard Borg. If you can't find the answer over here you could try posting your question in the official BATTLECRY-FORUM. 
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Battle Dice -Announcement
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 Must all battle dice called before resolving any? This would seem to be yes, to keep a player from seeing who was successful and then targeting a different enemy.
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 No. In Battle Cry unlike most war games, shots are not called. As each unit battles you should state the unit battling and its target unit. Determine the number of dice you will roll. Roll the proper number of dice and remove hits and the enemy unit is move back if any retreats were rolled. After all this, and only after all this is completed, should the next unit battle. You may call the same target unit... but this is up to you based on its position etc.
Line of Sight
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Is a LOS blocked that travels along the edge of the board if the on-map terrain is blocking? The question really becomes what is in the hexes that are just off board. Do you always assume blocking terrain around the entire perimeter of the board?
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 Yes, in the above situation LOS is blocked. Off board hexes or those around the edge are considered as blocking terrain for LOS purposes.
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Is a LOS blocked between two units on the same hill group (connecting hill hexes)?
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 No. Units on the same hill group is considered as „plateau“ and therefore the the normal LOS is not blocked.
Half Hexes
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 Are half-hexes playable? I can’t find a reference to them in the rules, which would imply to me that they are playable, and not just there in case you join two maps together.
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 The half-hexes along each side of the map are not playable.

Line of Sight Diagrams
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1. Example 1: No terrain, units, or generals block line of sight between the units on the hill hex and clear hex.

2. Example 2: Hill hexes block line of sight on both sides of the line between the units on the hill and clear hexes.

3. Example 3: The hill does not block line of sight between the two units on the hill hexes. They are part of the same complex of hills to form a plateau. The hill hex is on only one side of the line of sight to the Zouaves (on the right).

4. Example 4: No terrain, units, or generals block line of sight between the two units on the hill hexes.

5. Example 5: The Homestead hex only blocks of the line of sight on one side of line. The hills form a plateau.

6. Example 6: The Homestead hex blocks line of sight between the unit on the hill hex and the hlear hex.

7. Example 7: The unit in the clear hex blocks line of sight between the units on the hill hexes.

8. Example 8: Confederate artillery on a hill hex has line of sight over a friendly unit in an adjacent hex at a lower level in a clear hex to the Union Infantry on the hill hex. The Confederate Infantry unit on the clear hex blocks the Union infantry line of sight to the Confederate artillery on the hill hex.

9. Example 9: The rough terrain hex is blocking the line of sight between the two units on the hill hexes.

10. Example 10: Two different pieces of blocking terrain are on both sides of the line of sight, even though apart.

Fence, Entrenchment and Fieldwork
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Fences: Reduces the attacker's Battle Dice by 1 die.

Entrenchments: Reduces the attacker's Battle Dice by 2 dice and allows the defending unit or lone general to ignore 1 Flag. A unit or general must end movement when entering the Entrenchment from the protected side.

Fieldworks: Reduces the attacker's Battle Dice by 1 die and allows the defending unit or lone general to ignore 1 Flag.



Horse Artillery
Horse Artillery will battle with 4 dice in adjacent hex, 3 dice, 2 dice and 1 die at four hex range (4-3-2-1). 
Horse Artillery on a hill increase the range not the number of dice, so a HA on hill battles 4-3-2-1-1!
Horse Artillery may move 2 hexes and not battle or move 1 hex and battle. 

Also note that a Horse artillery unit order to move by a Bombard card may not battle.



Orchards
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 Officialy there is absolutly no difference between an Orchard hex and a Field hex, right?
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 No. Just the name and the illustrations on the tiles. A scenario’s special rules might impose a difference to recreate a historical situation.
Bridge
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 Is a Bridge hex considered to be a Waterway hex?
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 No. A Bridge hex is considered as „open ground“ terrain.

[image: image15.jpg](?)



 May a Fieldworks token be place on a Bridge Hex?
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 Yes. 

Hill
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 When you are on a hill can you fire over field works, trenches and fences without the one less dice penalty?
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 Fences, Entrenchements, and Fieldworks do not block line of sight. Dice reductions for these features only apply when units occupy them. If any units are in these hexes, the units will block any line of sight drawn through them. Additional if you target an unit in such a fences/entrenchment/fieldworks hex, the -1 penalty apply (which means, the higher hill don´t compensate such a terrain).

Move & Battle
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Can a general attach itself to a unit, and then a unit attack at the same time as long as it has 2 orders?
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 Yes. In your situation, if you have two orders to give, you may first issue one order to the general and one order to the unit in the Announce Orders phase if they are eligible to receive orders under the Command card being played. Next, during the Movement phase, the general may move to attach to the unit. And then in the Battle phase the unit with attached general may battle.
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The rules state that if a unit is ordered an attached General must move with the unit. Therefore in order to move a general into another unit, or away from that unit I assume I must order the general first, move him, then order the unit to move if able.
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 The way the game is phased, all orders are allotted to units and Generals before any movement takes place. The unit that the general moves away from is not considered ordered unless it is also given an order.” What you could do is issue one order to the unit and another to the attached general (two orders) and announce that the general is splitting from the unit. They both may then move separately in any order you want, but they can’t move together and one of them could remain in the hex as the sum of its movement.
Move through own units
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 A general may pass through a hex occupied by a friendly unit, a friendly unit with an attached general, or a friendly general. 
If a general enters a hex occupied by a friendly unit, must the general end his movement for that turn?
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 No. It must attach only if it ends its movement there, terrain in the hex prohibits the general from moving further, or the general has no movement remaining.
Take Ground
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 An unit with 3 figures and an attached general was attacked by an enemy infantry unit with an attached general and the target is eliminated, left the survived General back alone in the hex.

According to the rule, the Confederate infantry unit should be able to Take Ground and advance onto the hill. Does the enemy general prevent this?
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 Yes. Because the hex was still occupied by the enemy general figure, the unit and its attached general cannot Take Ground. Perhaps the Take Ground rule could be reworked as followed.
Take Ground: An attached general and the infantry or cavalry unit to which he is attached may “take ground” after battling an adjacent enemy unit and/or general that is eliminated or that retreats from its hex. The unit with the attached general takes ground by moving onto the hex that was occupied by the enemy unit and/or general. 
Escape offboard
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 May a leader escape 1-3 hexes and offboard as in other C&C games?
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 No. Unlike other Commands & Colors games, a general may only retreat one hex and may not retreat of the battlefield.

Retreat
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 If an attacking unit rolls a flag, can a general choose to retreat using his speed of 3 movement spaces?
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 No. All Units and Leaders retreat only 1 hex per flag rolled.



013 – New Market
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 In the scenario picture it´s not clear, how many/which VMI units are on the confederate left section.
[image: image32.jpg]


 There is only one VMI unit, the VMI unit is the one on the Confederate baseline.

021 – Belmont
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 The Belmont scenario gives the Union player a victory banner for each Building or Fieldwork hex he

occupies at the start of his turn. The Construct Fieldworks card allows the player to build Fieldworks in

hexes they occupy. The Union player can therefore play this card and effectively gain 3 Victory banners.

It seems to me that this was not the intent of the scenario. The solution could be to remove the Construct

Fieldworks card at the game start.

[image: image34.jpg]


 Very sneaky idea indeed, but totally beyond the scope of the intent of the scenario. Only the three

fieldworks and one building hex on the battlefield will count as objective hexes for the Union.


General
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When a command card states, for example, order 3 Units and/or Generals, can I order up to 3 units and 3 generals this turn making it essentially 6 orders?
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No. The number of orders issued to your units and generals can’t be above the number determined by the Command card played. And so long as a general remains attached to an ordered unit, it may move and battle with the unit without the need to issue a second order for the general.
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Can you play a card on an area (flank) when there are no units there to be ordered (whether or not you have other playable cards in hand)? Basically, can you play an “unplayable” card?
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Yes. A player may play any card from his hand. It is possible that a player may hold cards that will not be an effective card to play. 

Example: A player has no units on this left flank but holds a Probe Left (order 2 units) card. In this case the player may play the card, and do nothing. It was never our intent to have players only play cards that could activate units.
Call for Reinforcements
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Player 1 plays the Call for Reinforcements card. Can Player 2 use the Counterattack card on his turn to also get reinforcments? My almost certain assumption is yes. The one thing that makes me wonder is is that the card says CounterATTACK. making me think that it's really only to be used against cards where the opponent is actively attacking.
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 Yes. The titles of cards are for identification and flavor only. They do not create any rules themselves. The Counterattack card allows you to play a duplicate card of what was just played: “When you play this card, it becomes a copy of the card your opponent played on his or her last turn. Follow the instructions on that card as though you were actually playing it...”
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 Can reinforcements that appear in woods/buildings battle on that turn?
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 Yes. A unit that is placed on the battlefield, when called as reinforcements, may battle even if it is

placed in a building or woods hex.

Bombard
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 Can you shoot BOTH bombardments before doing retreats from the first one?
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 No. A bombard allows the artillery unit to battle twice. The first battle is completed with hits and

retreats before the second battle is resolved.
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 The Bombard special order card allows all your artillery units to move three hexes, may terrain

movement restrictions be ignored when it move?
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 Artillery may not ignore terrain movement restrictions when ordered by a Bombard card.
Counterattack
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 An opponent plays Hit and Run and uses the “Order a unit of your choice” option for lack of

Cavalry. 
When Counterattack is now played will it play as: 
a) Hit and Run if you have cavalry; 
b) One unit of your choice; or 
c) One unit in the same section that the card was originally played. I would say ‘a)’ as

the Counterattack says copy the card, not the action, but decided it needs clarifying in this instance.
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 Answer “A” is correct, if you have cavalry. 

Copy the card played with Counterattack, not the true action taken. 

When you play this card, it becomes a copy of the card your opponent played on his or her last turn. Follow the instructions on the cards as if you were actually playing it...”
Construct Fieldworks
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 Do Fieldworks remain in place once a unit leaves them?
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 Yes.
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 Can two (or more) Field Works be built in the same hex?
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 The Construct FieldWorks text reads “... Place a Fieldworks token on three different non-waterway

hexes occupied by your units...” 
Therefore if you are lucky and get the Construct Fieldworks card twice in a game, you may build your fort that covers 4 sides of the hex.
Hit and Run
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 May orders be issued to Generals that are already attached to infantry and/or artillery units?
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 Yes. The card reads “and generals that aren’t attached to cavalry” may be ordered, but only those Generals not the attached unit.
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 May a Cavalry unit ordered under the Hit and Run card still take their second move with a General

that attached to it during the first move and after all battles are completed?
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 No. Generals that are not attached to a cavalry unit may only make one move (up to 3 hexes) when

ordered. Moving and attaching a general to a cavalry unit will prevent the cavalry unit from moving

again. 

Another words Generals attached to a cavalry unit may move with the cavalry unit, battle, and

make a second move with the cavalry unit, while a General not attached to a cavalry unit may only

make one move.
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 May a general ordered under play of the Hit and Run card delay in executing its order to move until

the second cavalry movement segment?
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 No. All General movement is done along with the first move of the cavalry.
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 Must you have cavalry on the board at the time you play a Hit and Run card to order any generals

through the use of the card?
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 If you do not have any cavalry units, you have a choice to order Generals 

or order one unit of your choice.
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 Does the Hit and Run card allow a cavalry unit to enter a woods or river hex on the first move then

exit (possibly entering a second woods or river hex) on its second move?
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 Yes. The intent of this Hit and Run card, is to give the cavalry unit two movements on the same

card play. Another way to state this is to say a cavalry unit is making two movements on this card play.

Normal cavalry movement is up to three hexes. When cavalry enters a terrain hex that halts movement,

its movement is stopped.

What the Hit and Run card lets you do is to make a second move on the same turn. The cavalry may

not battle twice on the turn; it may only battle after its first movement. Of course, it does not need to

make a move and may target an enemy in an adjacent hex. After its battle it may make a move. Terrain

effects will apply to both moves, i.e., if the cavalry moved into a woods hex on its first move, it could

move no further and would not be able to battle either. It may make a second move out of the woods.

One other note about the ‘Hit and Run’ card. You do not need to run back after an attack. The card's

name may imply this but the cavalry may move forward, back or to its flank. Also for the record, a

cavalry unit doesn't have to battle at the end of its first move, to get its second move.
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 Play of a Hit and Run card, and a general is already is attached to a cavalry unit that moves and

attacks. A subsequent play and resolution of Fight Back card eliminates the cavalry unit, leaving the

general alone. Could the now-unattached general still make a second move under the Hit and Run card?
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 No. He must remain in the hex because, if a cavalry unit forced to retreat or is eliminated it may not

make a second move. (BC:150p.16). But if any flags were rolled, the lone general could make a retreat

move of 1 hex per flag rolled due to the rules covering generals under Retreat: “An attached general

must retreat with its unit to the same hex. If the unit is eliminated in battle, the general must make any

retreat moves required.”

Rally
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 Allows the card to rally more than one unit (if the dice results provide it) and I can order understrength units on complete board?
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 The Rally card indeed allows units across the entire battlefield to rally figures back that is of course

you must roll the proper dice symbols.

Short Supply
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 The Short Supply card forces a unit to retreat to the last row on his side of the board in his section.

What if, by some chance, all the hexes in the back row are filled? Does he lose that whole entire unit?
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 If no hexes are vacant on the edge of the battlefield, place the unit in a vacant hex one row forward of

the edge. Please also note, if the unit that is being short supplied is your unit, it may not battle this turn.
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